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CHAR500
Online

Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau - Registration Section

Open to Public

For new annual filings,

and amendments

28 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10005

charitiesnys.com

Inspection

Filing Type: ® New Filing

O Amendment

Filing Year: 2020

finance@feedmorewny.org

Organization Email:

Tax Exempt Status: 501(c)(3)

Website:

Organization Address

Organization's Phone:

General Information

Current Organization Name: FeedMore Western New York, Inc. Updated Name: N/A

NY Registration Number: ~ 03-53-37 Registration Category: ~_DUAL
Organization Type: Corporation EIN: 222470820
Current Fiscal Year End: ~ 06/30 Updated Fiscal Year End: 12/31

7168222002

www.feedmorewny.org

Phone: 7168222002

Mailing Address Principal Address NY State Address
100 JAMES E CASEY DR 100 JAMES E CASEY DR NA
BUFFALO BUFFALO
NY NY
14206-2368 14206-2368
United States United States
Primary Contact Information
First Name: Heidi G. Last Name: Cheston Title: CFO

Email: hcheston@feedmorewny.org

Third Party Preparer Information

Zip: N/A

First Name: N/A Last Name: N/A Title: N/A
Firm Name: N/A Phone: N/A Email: N/A
Third Party Address

Street: N/A

City: N/A State: N/A

Country: N/A
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Registration Category

1. Does the organization conduct activity in New York State (other than soliciting) ? This may include, but is not limited
to, maintaining an office, having employees or running a program.

®Yes ONo
2. Does the organization have assets in New York State?
®Yes ONo
3. Isthe organization incorporated or formed in New York State?

OYes ONo N/A
4. Does the organization solicit or receive more than $25,000 annually in total contributions from New York State
residents, foundations, corporations, or government agencies?

®Yes ONo
5. Does the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel?
OYes ®@No

Based on your responses to the above questions, this organization's registration category remains as DUAL

Annual Exemptions

1. Were the total contributions from New York State, including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. under
$25,000 during the fiscal year?

OYes @No
Did the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel during the fiscal year?

OYes ®@No
Were the organization’s gross receipts under $25,000 and the market value of its assets under $25,000 during the
fiscal year?

OYes @No

N

w

Based on your responses to annual exemption questions, this organization is required to file under __DUAL __ during this
fiscal year.

Financial Information

Which IRS form does your organization use? IRS990 Organization's total revenue: 42 595 504
Organization's total contributions: 39,807,615 Organization's total assets:  N/A
Organization's net assets: 12,174,242 Organization's total revenue o

and contributions:
Organization's total liabilities: N/A o

Organization's total assets/ N/A
Organization's total income: N/A worth:

Is the organization required to file form Schedule B - Schedule of contributors - with the IRS?

OYes ONo N/A

For the current filing year, will your organization complete any of the following with its Charities Bureau Registration?

O Closing O Withdrawing O Dissolving None

Is this your final filing with New York State? OYes ONo N/A
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Filing Information

Did the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel to solicit contributions in New York State?

OYes @No
General Information Description of Services Description of Compensation
Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A
Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A
Amount Paid: N/A Phone : N/A

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A
Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A
Amount Paid: N/A Phone : n/A

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A
Contract Start: N/A Contract End: n/A
Amount Paid: N/A Phone : n/A

Mailing Address: N/A

Did the organization receive government grants during this fiscal year?

®Yes ONo
Government Grant Agency Grant Amount
NYS OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES (TEFAP) $9,554,661.00
NYS DOH DIV OF NUTRITION (HPNAP, JSY & N $6,584,708.00
ERIE COUNTY DEPT OF SENIOR SERVICES $5,074,031.00
U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (PPP $689,843.00
To be continued in Appendix page 2
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Attached organization's required documents:

O IRS document

Certified Public Accountant's Audit Report

Certified Public Accountant's Review Report

Complete Certificate of Amendment or other document amending the name
Schedule B

Other documents

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our
knowledge and belief,they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable
to this report.

O o O O g

Role First Name Last Name Email

President Tara A. Ellis tellis@feedmorewny.org

Chief Financial Officer| Heidi G. Cheston hcheston@feedmorewny.org
DocuSigned by:

Signature of Tara (. Allis Date: 11/8/2021

PreSIdent 7TFF2E39238E941A...

Docugigned by:

Signature of RUA" U“/S{o"" Date: 11/6/2021

. . . . CB05396D6EAD43B...
Chief Financial Officer
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Filing Information

General Information

Description of Services

Description of Compensation

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A

Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A

Amount Paid: n/A Phone : N/A

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: nN/A Registration ID: N/A

Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A

Amount Paid: N/A Phone : n/a

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A

Contract Start: n/A Contract End: n/A

Amount Paid: N/A Phone : nja

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A

Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A

Amount Paid: N/A Phone : n/a

Government Grant Agency Grant Amount
ERIE COUNTY DEPT OF BUDGET & PLANNING $677,564.00
NIAGARA COUNTY OFFICE OF THE AGING $634,751.00
U.S. DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (EFSP/FEMA) $226,898.00
ERIE COUNTY DEPT OF SOCIAL SERVICES $177,333.00
ERIE COUNTY DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING $116,460.00
TOWN OF CHEEKTOWAGA $50,000.00
NYS DEC $20,025.00
TOWN OF CLARENCE $15,000.00
TOWN OF WEST SENECA $11,000.00
- To be continued in Appendix page2
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Filing Information

General Information

Description of Services

Description of Compensation

Name of Firm: N/A

N/A

N/A

Mailing Address: N/A

Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A

Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A

Amount Paid: n/A Phone : N/A

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: nN/A Registration ID: N/A

Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A

Amount Paid: N/A Phone : n/a

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A

Contract Start: n/A Contract End: n/A

Amount Paid: N/A Phone : nja

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A

Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A

Amount Paid: N/A Phone : n/a

Government Grant Agency Grant Amount

CITY OF LACKAWANNA $7,000.00

TOWN OF WALES $1,143.00
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
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Send with fee and attachments to:
c HAR500 NYS Office of the Attorney General 2020
- . L Charities Bureau Registration Section .
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Open to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mmvddryyyy) 01/01/2020 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2020

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
l___l Address Change FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK 7 INC. 2 2 - 2 4 7 0 8 2 0
[___—| Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
[ nitial Filing 100 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE 03-53-37
|:| Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
1 Amended Filing BUFFALO, NY 14206 716 822-2002
I:I Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WWW . FEEDMOREWNY . ORG
Check your organization's Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: |1 7Aonly [ EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) [ J EXEMPT*  Cpiries Regicty at wunw.ChasishYS.com.

2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires

two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewegAtiis report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete inatcordance wjth the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

TARA A. ELLIS
President or Authorized Officer: 5;/({ ¢ PRESIDENT/CEO /6 //7 Z/
j iy * = Print Name and Title Datb
HEIDI G. CHESTON
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: CFO IO/ f q /2{
Siénatu.re \ Print Name and Title DLte '

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

|:| 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4, Schedules and Attachments

See the following page
for a checklist of E] Yes No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer

schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to
complete your filing. @ Yes [:l No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: .
Make a single check ar money order
next page to calculate your
) payable to:
fee(s). indicate fee(s) you "Department of Law™
are submitting here: $ 25. $ 750. $ 775, P

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

068451 01-07-21 1019 Page 1

1
17241018 759621 4803868 2020.04030 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, 48038681
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.

CHARS00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:
Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

'Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4:

If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counset (FRG), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be avaitable for public review.

|:| Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
|:] We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

{Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

|:| 30, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b
$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000
$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000
$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
$1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

'Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS5QQ, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Cal: (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

068461
01-07-21 1019 CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021)

2020.04030 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK,

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do | find my organizationlk NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part Il line 23(b)).

48038681

Page 2
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CHAR500

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization:

FEEDMORE WESTER NEW YORK; INC.

NY Registration Number:
0/3|-/5/3|-13|7

2. Government Grants

Name of Government Agency

Amount of Grant

1. NYS OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES (TEFAP) 1. 9,554,661
2. NYS DOH DIVISION OF NUTRITION (HPNAP, JSY & NOURISH NY) 2. 6,584,708
3. ERIE COUNTY DEPT OF SENIOR SERVICES 3. 5,074,031
4. U.S.SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (PPP LOAN) 4. 689,843
5. ERIE COUNTY DEPT OF BUDGET AND PLANNING 5. 677,564
6. NIAGARA COUNTY OFFICE OF THE AGING 6. 634,751
7. U.S.DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (EFSP/FEMA) 7. 226,898
8. ERIE COUNTY DEPT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 8. 177,333
9. ERIE COUNTY DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING 9. 116,460
10. TOWN OF CHEEKTOWAGA 10. 50,000
11. NYS DEC 11. 20,025
12. TOWN OF CLARENCE 12. 15,000
13. TOWN OF WEST SENECA 13. 11,000
14. CITY OF LACKAWANNA 14. 7,000
15. TOWN OF WALES 15. 1,143
Total Government Grants: Total: 23,840,417

CHARS500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2021)

Page 1
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Formm 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Departrent of the Treasury
Internat Revenue Service

B _Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0G047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check If C Name of arganization D Employer identification number
applicable:
&ae | FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
Er}:glge Daing business as 22-2470820
relurn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
sl | 100 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE 716-822-2002
@™ | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 42,595,504.
Amended| BUFFALO, NY 14206 Hia} Is this a group retum
[__lgeri=e | £ Name and address of principal officerTARA A. ELLIS for subordinates? Cves no

pendng | SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordirates inctucear__| Yes Cne

| Tax-exempt status: [XTs01e)sr L1 501(c)¢

vl (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)or || 627

J Website: p WWW . FEEDMOREWNY . ORG

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

H{c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization; | X | Corporation || Trust [ | Association | | Dther >

[ L Year of formation: 198 2] m State of legal domicile: NY

| Part 1| Summary

o 1 PBriefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE_SCHEDULE O
=
E 2 Check this box P [ Titthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Z | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) . 3 29
g 4 Number of independent voting mambers of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) | ..., 4 28
@ | 6 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, 0@ 2a) . ... ........oc....ccoemrmrrrrrcin 5 158
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NECESSAY) ...............coccecorersesorssoens s oo 6 3000
&'3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th) ... .. .. ... 11,562,865.] 39,807,615,
2 | @ Program service revenue Part VI, ine 2¢) ... 1,289,191.] 2,782,764,
£ 10 investment income (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and o 92,712. 5,125,
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . ... .. -10,187. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 12,934,581, 42,595,504,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (&), fines 1-3) .. ... 9,520,244, 25,600,913.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), line 4y . 0. 0.
@ | 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, column (A), fines 5-10) 1,057,366. 3,668,127.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (A}, line 11e) ... 0. ¢.
:!,- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) > 0.
W | 47 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . ... ... ... 1,014,743, 10,554,256.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (4), line 25) 11,592,353, 39,823, 295.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 1,342,228, 2,772,209.
=5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (PAMtX, MNG 18) ... oo 15,633,612.] 14,847,862,
<3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 28) . 323,638, 2,673,620,
£5| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 15,309,974.] 12,174,242,

|_a:|rt il | Signature Block

7
Under penalties of perjury, | decl;:?a(l have examined/fhis return, including accompanying sehedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete, Declardtion of preparer {

r than offiger) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

’ 77 . A Sy I /0//?/2.1
Sign Signatuge’of afficer ] 174 = trate
Here TARA A. ELLI PRESIDENT/CEO

’ Type or print nama and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Dale Check [ PTIN
Psid  MARY MADONIA MARY MADONIA ! amines P00405803
Preparer |Firm'sname p FREED MAXTCK CPAS, P.C. Firm'sEINp 45-4051133
Use Only |Firm'saddress . 424 MAIN STREET, SUITE 800

BUFFALQ, NY 14202-3508 Phone no.716-847-2651

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

'KJ Yes l: No

032001 12-23-20

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 page2
| Part (i | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule © containg aresponse ornote toany lineinthis Part W ...

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TO OFFER DIGNITY, HOPE, AND A BRIGHTER FUTURE BY PROVIDING NUTRITIOUS

FOOD, FRIENDSHIFP, AND SKILLS TRATNING TO OUR WESTERN NEW YORK
NEIGHBORS IN NEED.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PriOr FOMM 990 OF 980-EZ? || B [Jves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? i |:|Yes @ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) {(Expenses $ 30,076,693- including grants of $ 25;600;9120 } {Revenue $ 1;296,526- )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses § 8,275,117¢ including grants of § )} (Revenue $ 1;486,238- )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4¢c  (Code: ) (Expenses 3 including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )

4d Cther program services {Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ Inciuding grants of § ) (Reverue$ )
de _Total program service expenses B 38,351,810,
Form 990 (2020)
032002 12-23-20 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
3

17241018 759621 4803868 2020.04030 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, 48038681
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820  page3d
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
% Is the organization described in section 501(c)3} or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes," complete SChedule A 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? #f *Yes," complete Schedule C, PArt 1 ||| 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activitias, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il | 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501{c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il .. ... .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donars have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes, " Gomplete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation sasement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histaric land areas, or historic structures? ff "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yas," complete
Behadle D, Pt il e e 8 X
8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
if “Yes," complete Schedule D, PAIEIV || ... s 2 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hotd assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f "Yes, " complate Schedule D, Part Ve 10 X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the fallowing questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, Vlll IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if “Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI et e e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 182 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI | || ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program refated in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl L 11c X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, thatis 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 1672 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX .. ... —————— 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities In Part X, line 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part X 11 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes, ‘ complete
SChedle D, Parts XI AN X e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consalidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedute D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 120 | X
13 [s the organization a school described in section 170(n)(1)(A)i? /7 "Yes," complete Schedule € | .. ... e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
ormore? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV . 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? i "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other asmstance to
or for foreign individuals? i “Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts ifand IV e, 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines B and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, PArtT | .. 17 b:4
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIl lines
1cand 8a? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part il e et 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, I|ne 9a? if "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il | e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or mors hospital facilities? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule H ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic covernment on Part IX, column (A). line 12 if "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsfandf ... ... 21| X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) __FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 paged
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 .Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 ff "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand Iif 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete

Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lings 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. "No," go 10 ine 258 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod excepﬂon‘? ________________________________ 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAX-BXSMPT DONAST | ettt en et et et e s et e s ans 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)4), and 501(c}{20) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b |s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?2 /f "Yes," complete
SCHROUIE L, Pt e 25b X

28 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables 0 any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributar, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes, " complete Scheaule L, Partd 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ilf | | 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schadule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creatar or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV || e 28a X
b Afamily member of any individual described in line 28a? /f "Yes," complete Schedufe L, Pant V' 28b X
¢ A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or crganizations described in lines 28a or 28b?/f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV || et 28c X
20 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If *Yes," complete Schedufe M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Pan‘l __________________ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispase of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
SRl N, Part l e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301770137 if "Yes," complete Schecule R, Part{ 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complate Schedule R, Part If, iif, or IV, and
Pty 08 T aa | X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512{b){13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VN8 2 | oot 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Vi a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are reguired to complete Schedule © ..o 38 | X
- Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line InthisPartvy ™M™
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reportad in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... 1a 7
b Enter the number of Farms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... .. T 1c | X
082004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 page8
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, |
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year coverad by thisretum .. 2a 158
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... ... 2p | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required ta e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or mare during the year? ... ... | .3a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 8890-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during tha calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or ather financial accouny)? . .| 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions far filing requirements for FiNCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . ... ... 5h X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a ar 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . 5S¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization salicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e Ba X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? | BRSO 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly far goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? TR 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose af tangible personal property for which it was reguired
10 file FOMM 82827 1. e 7c X
d H "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... 7d J
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . .. ... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the arganization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a doner advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . o 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, ar related parson? ... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIil, line 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIH, line 12, for public use of club facilities . .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.} | ... 11b
12a Section 4247(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatnon filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... 12b
13  Section 801(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the arganization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore than one state? | . ... . ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the arganization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue gualified healthplans . ... L 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand e e e 13c
t4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .. ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an expfanation on Schedule O . ... 14b
15 I[s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax an payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . e 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . . 16 X
If “Yes " complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 890 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820  pageb

| Part VI [ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For cach "Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" respanse

te line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

N

7a

b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a 29

If there are material differances in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad autharity to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 28

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
ofiicer, directar, trustee, or key 8mMPIOYEET et ettt e

Did the arganization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supetvision

of officers, directars, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
Did the arganization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the arganization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or StOCKNOIdO S Y
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the GOVEIMING BOAY? . . e e
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockhelders, or

persons other than the goveming BOdY? ||| ... b
Did the organization contemporaneously documant the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

The governing DOGY? ettt ettt et e
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
ls there any officer, directar, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannet be reached at the
organization's mailing address? if "Yes, * provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

@ (o[
CCT - e o - e B

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates T
If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and precedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt puUmpOses?
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization ta review this Form 990,

Did the crganization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "NO, GO 10 e 13
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests thal could give rise to confliets?
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe

in Schedule Ohow this was dome e
Did the organization have a written whistleblower poliey? .

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
Did the process far determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
Other officers or key employees of the arganization )
If *Yes" ta line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the crganization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangernent with a
taxable entity dUnng INe VoA e
If “Yes," did the arganization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

int joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

10a X

10b

11a

12a

12b

12¢

13

pa{ P Be b |4

14

15a

ES ]

15k

163 X

exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

16h

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Farm 990 is required to be filed PPNY

Section 8104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 ar 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own weabsite @ Another’s website E Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P

THE ORGANIZATION - 716-822-2002

100 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE, BUFFALO, NY 14206

032006 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820  page?
]Part V!l| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VII e [ ]
Section A. Qfficers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplayees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year anding with or within the organization's tax year.
# List all of the organization's current officers, directars, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if na compensation was paid.
# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® List the organization's five turrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
# List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
mare than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

Sae instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.,

D Check this box if neither the araanization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) {C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | oo c,'; Sks'r:“'g;‘ then one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person s both an compensation compensation amount of
week offiver snd & director/trustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | =& ® organization (W-2/1028-MISC) from the
related | £ | & z (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
arganizations| £ | 5 g|E and related
pelow |Z|S|. |8 |68l s organizations
i) |2 |E|E |5 585
{1) TARA A, ELLTS 28.12
PRESIDENT/CEQ 9.38|X X 130,818. 43,606. 32,762,
{2) LUCIAN WTZA 28.12
CFO TO 12/16/2020 9.38 X 60,893. 20,298, 11,682,
{3) BARRIE YOCHIM 1.15
BO&ARD MEMBER 2.31 (X 0. 0. 0.
{4) BOB RUMPL 2.31
BOARD MEMBER 4.62|X 0. 0. 0.
(5) CAROL DENYSSCHEN 2.31
BOARD MEMBER 4,62 |X 0. 0. 0.
(§) CLIFF NELSON 1.15
EOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
(7) DAVID SMITH 3.46
BOARD MEMBER/CAC CQ-CHAIR 6.92|X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) DOMINIC EUASANIO 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ED NEGRON 1.15
BDARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
(10} ERIC DECKER 2,31
BOARD MEMBER/VICE CHAIR 4,.62|X X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JAMEL PERKINS 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JEFF STEVENS 2.31
BOARD MEMBER 4.62 X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JEFFREY RUSS0 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
{14) JERRY SHELDON 3.46
BOARD MEMBER/CHAIRMAN 6.92 X X 0. 0. 0.
{15) JOHN EAGLETON 1.85
BOARD MEMBER 3.46 |X 0. 0. 0.
{16) JOSHUA KREBS 1.15
BOARD MEMBER TO 4/23/2020 3.46 | X 0. 0. 0.
{17) KAREN MERKEL 2.31
BOARD MEMBER/SECRETARY 4.62|X X 0. g. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Farm 990 (2020)
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Form 290 (2020) FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 page 8
Part V“] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) {C) (D) {E) (F)
Name and title Average {do not oz-.PeEksEigEman ene Reportable Reportable Estimated
Rours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
waek officer and a directar/trustes) from from related other
(list any § the organizations compensation
haurs for | 5 B organization (W-2/1098-MISC) fram the
related | & | & T (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizatiens| g | & -y and related
below |Z|2| |8 . organizations
EEHMEH
{18} KRISTEN HANSON 1.85
BUARD MEMBER 3.46 (X 0. 0. 0.
(19} LAMONT WILLIAMS 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 3.46|X 0. 0. 0.
{20} LATONYA DIGGS 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31(X 0. 0. 0.
{21} LOU JACOBS 2.31
BOARD MEMBER 4.62 (X 0. 0. 0.
{22} MARY ELLEN FRANDINA 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 3.46 (X 0. 0. 0.
(23) MATT MCAFEE 3.46
BOARD MEMBER 6.92|X 0. 0. 0.
(24) MICHELE MEHAFFY 1.85%
BOARD MEMBER/CAC CO-CHAIR 3.46|X X o. 0. 0.
(25) NANCY BLASCHAK 1.85%6
BOARD MEMBER 3.40 |X 0. 0. 0.
(26) RICHARD A, GRIMM, III 1.85
BOARD MEMBER 3.46|X 0. 0. 0.
1b Subtotal L T > 191,711. 63,904. 44,444.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA > 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestbandte) ... ... . . > 191,711, 63,904, 44,444,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repartable
compensation from the organization B 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee an
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual IR 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 13, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related arganizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individuat . . 4 | X
$ Did any person listed an line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization o individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes " complete Schedule J forsuchperson 5 X

Section B. Independent Cantractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax vear.

{A) (B} (C}
Nare and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent cantractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 920 (2020)
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Form 930 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC,. 22-2470820
|Part VIl| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A) (B) \&)] (D) (3] F
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week B g the organizations compensation
{list any £ 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours far (5| E {(W-2/1089-MISC) organization
related é g ) %_; and related
organizations| E | 3 2| E organizations
below é é 5 g E’ 5
line) E|E|S|E|2|5
{27) ROBERT ROMEO 3.46
BOARD MEMBER/TREASURER 6.92 X X 0. 0. 0.
(28) TIM BOYLE 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31(X 0. 0. 0.
{29) TIM WANGLER 2.31
BOARD MEMBER 4.62|X 0. 0. 0.
{30) TODD POHLMAN 1.85
BOARD MEMBER 3.46|X 0. 0. 0.
{31) VINNY MIRANDA 1.85
BOARD MEMBEE 3.46|X 0. 0. 0.
Totalto Part Vil Section A line1c . ...
040120
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 Page®
| Part ViII | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule © contains a response or noteto any linginthis Part VI L |:|
(A) (B) (C) [{»)]
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512 - 514

‘gg 1 a Federated campaigns 1a 45,818,
g E b Membershipdues . . 1b
tf T ¢ Fundraisingevents . .. ic
55| d Related organizations 1d
g‘ 5 e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 23,840,417,
g E f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
1= similar amounts notincluded above | 1f 15,921,380,
‘g% g Noncash contributions included In lines 1a-1f 19 $ 19 ,279, 061,
OsS h Total.Addlinesla-1f ... e | 39,807,615,
Business Code
@ | 2.a MEDICAID 624210 1,164,332, 1,164,332,
2 o I COMMUNITY PARTNERS 624210 854,296, 854 2956,
cﬁ% ¢ SHARED MAINTENANCE 624210 424,782, 424,782,
E= d PEE FOR SERVICE 624210 206,680, 206,680,
Q'r e MEAL PROGRAMS 624210 111,371, 111,371,
a f Al other program service revenue . 624210 21,303, 21,303,
g Total Addlines2a-2f ... ... __._.___.____._______ | < 2,782,764,
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other simitar amounts) | 5,125, 5,125,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Rovyalties e, »
{iy Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents . 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6c
d Netrentalincomeor{oss) ... »
7 a Grossamount fram sales of {f) Securities (iiy Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
% and sales expenses 7b
% ¢ Gainor(oss) ... .. 7¢
o d Netgainor loSs) ... >
}:’ 8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not
o including § of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartiV,line18 .. Ba
b Less:directexpenses ... 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... »>
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 9a
b Less:directexpenses 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... ... »
10 a Gross sales of inventary, less returns Dal
and allowances | .. ... 1
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b|
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... | 2
N Business Code
=]
8 ol 11 2
HEG
g d Allotherrevenue
e Total. Addlines11a-11d ... ... »
12 Total revenue. See ingtructions > 42 595 504, 2,782 764, o, 5,125,
082009 12-23-20 Form 99( (2020}
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Form 990 (2020)

FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK,

INC.

22-2470820 page10

[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)3) and 501{c){4} organizations must compilete all columns. Alf other organizations must complete column (4).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... e iatenieiaseasseaa s s nste da i s |—_|
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e{?genses Prog raﬁlservice Manage(ercn)ent and Funcl“%)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance {0 domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21 25,600,912.| 25,600,912,
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line 22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members ..
& Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... . 225,045, 190,080. 34,965,
& GCompensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)} and
persons described in section 4858(¢)(3)(B) ..
7 Cthersalaries and wages . 2,740,545. 2,314,755. 425,790.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 133,941. 113,131, 20,810.
g Otheremployee benefits .. ... 349,090. 294,853. 54,237.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 215,506, 185,402, 34,104.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management .o
bolegel ... 1,763. 225. 1,538.
¢ ACCOUNtING || 57,976. 7,412, 50,564.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part |V, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ... ...
g Other. (It line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column {A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.}
12 Advertising and promotion 5, 912. 756. 5, 156,
13 Office eXpenses, . ..............ooo... 313,617, 250,891. 62,726,
14  Information technology ... 90,857. 11,616. 79,241,
6 Royalties |, ...
16 OGCUPANGY | .. .o 250,500, 211,555. 38,945,
17 Travel 91,363. 91,363.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Paymentstoaffiiates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 304,223. 179,027, 125,196.
23 Insurance ... ... 70,021. 59,168. 10,853.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
ahove (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e, If
ine 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a CONTRACTED FOOD 6,317,444, 6,317,444,
b PURCHASED FQOOQOD 2,047,349.| 2,047,349,
¢ TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE 420,040. 420,040,
4 BAD DEBT 177,592, 177,592,
e All other expenses 405,599, 147,194, 258,405,
25 Total functionat expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e | 39,823,295, 38,351,810.] 1,471,485, 0.
o6 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in celumn (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here if following SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720}
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X e L_ |
A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterestbearing ... 949,974.] 1 3,367,610.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 4 ’ 365 ‘ 011.] » 3 ‘ 150 : 232.
3  Pledges and grants receivable, Mot 642 v 315.] 3 3 ’ 104, 011.
4 Accounts receivable, net 183,013.] 4 646,061.
§ Loans and other receivables from any current ot former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3B) ... 6
i) 7 Notesand loans receivable, net || ... 7
¢ | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... 2,910,099. 8 3,381,940.
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 29,715. o 75,031.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 3 ) 219 ’ 416. _ ;
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 2,099,983, 1,105,751.|10c 1,119,433,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 4,608,875, 11 0.
12  investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . ... 838,859.[ 12 0.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangible assets e, 14
15  Otherassets. See PartIV,fine 11 0./ 15 3,544.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline 33) 15,633,612.| s 14,847,862.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 296,100.[ 17 2,139,176,
18 Grantspayable . e, 18
19 Deferred reVenue e, 27,538.] 19
20 Taxexemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
% | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator ar founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
ﬁ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . .. 22
- |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
OFSCheOUIE D . e 0. 25 534,444,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through2s 323,638, 26 2,673,620.
» Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P ll]
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 11,451,139.] 27 10 r 478 ) 056.
o | 28 Netassets with donorrestricions . ... 3,858,835.] 28 1,696,186.
. Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P [:]
n and complete lines 29 through 33.
; 29 Capital stock or trust principal, of current Tunds | . e 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
j‘:_, 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 31
2 | 32 Total net assets or fund balances 15,309,974, 32 12,174,242,
33 Total iabilities and net assets/fund balances 15,633,612.] 33 14,847,862,
Form 990 (2020)
032611 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 page12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets X

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part X1 ..........ooooeiiniiiiiiii i,

L= I B I - I S VL - I

-
o

Total revenue (must equat Part VIIl, column (A}, line 12)

42,595,504.

Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), line 25)

39,823,295,

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .

2,772,209.

15,309,974,

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) ...

Donated services and use of facilities

INVESTMENt @XPENBES | | e e e

Prior period BGRUSHMENTS e et e s

1,706,243,

1
2
3
4
Net unrealized gains (105588) ON INVESIMEBINES .. .o e ol
6
7
8
9

-7,614,184,

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainon Schedule O) . .
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
OIUITIY (B ) .o i oo oot eeeeeeeieesee.seesiisissiessesieerisesiierisseieeieiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiieeie 10

12,174,242,

[ Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toanylinginthisPart X1l ... ...

x]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash E Accrual I:l Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were complled or reviewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
] Separate basis [ consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

] Separate basis (X1 consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ...

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB CIrGUIAr A B8 et ettt b s

if "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...

No

2a

2b

2¢

3a

X

3b

X

032012 12-23-20
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OME No. 1545-0047
ig:igouo';ggﬁ{z) Public Charity Status and Public Support BTV, T« B
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2020
4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
msmal Revenue Senvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al arganizations must complete this part,) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

000 R0 O

10

1 ]
12 []

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1HA)(i).

[l A school described in section 170(b)1)(A)ii}. (Attach Schedule E (Farm 990 or 990-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(A}{jii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){ 1{A}iv). (Complete Part I}

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1){A)(v).

An organization that hormally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or fram the general public described in
section 170(b)(1}{A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A}vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research erganization described in section 170{b)(1}{A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 509(a)({2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to ¢arry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 809(a)( 1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lings 12¢, 12f, and 12g.

a L1 Type |. A supporting erganization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appaint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supperting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b ] Type . A supporting organization supervised or controlled in conneaction with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

e [ Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connaction with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, D, and E.

a [ Type lIl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supparted organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirernent and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e f:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination fram the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type [l

functionally integrated, or Typs Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations oo |
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{it Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization m'\; Srﬁl.°r§,a,'|lfﬁ."?",-'_'f_‘ff,, {v) Amount of monatary {vi) Amount of other
5 N Gur goveming documznt
organization ;:iizlf:.:g ;r]sthr:zfngng Yos No support (see instructions) | support {see instructions)
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. c32021 01-25-21  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 o 990-E7) 2020 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 page2
| Part 1l | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170{)(1){A){vi)
{Complete anly if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lit. If the arganization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part l11.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal vear beginning in) > (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2018 {e) 2020 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any 'unusual grants.”) 27884276.[28128355.[27245727.16603702./39807615.[135669675

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govermmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 27884276.28128355.[27245727.16603702.[39807615.[139669675

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit ar publicly
supported organization) included
on fine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

colomn(f)
6 Public support. Subtact line 5 from line 4. 139669675
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {ar fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined .. ... 27884276.28128355.127245727./16603702.]39807615.[139669675

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources 82,428. 117,904.| 144,963.| 81,428. 5,125.| 431,848.

9 Netincome from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part Vi) ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 140101523
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) N 12 | 14,335,938.
13 First 5 years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth of flfth tax year as a sectlon 501(c}3)

organization, check thisboxandstephere .. ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 17, calumn (D). ... 14 99.69 g
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 99.94
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box online 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » X]

b 32 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box an line 13 or 16a, and ling 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supparted organization ... > E ]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020, I the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... [ D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the arganization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported arganization ... > [:I
18 Private foundation. If the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions _____ = |:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

032022 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-£7) 2020 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 pages
] Eart III ] Support S5chedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 18 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |l. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (¢) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees raceived. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness undler section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a gavernmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines £ and 3 received
from other than disqualified parsons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 33 for the year

cAddlines 7aand7b ..
_ B Public support. sy i om e &
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2016 (b) 2017 c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10, 11, and 12))

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢)(3} organization,

ChECK This DOX AN SO0 MO ..o i oo oL iiieeiieieeiiieesiesiiserseeeeseesetseistimastisestiteeinns | = |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column () . . .. 16 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A Part 11, ine 15 ... i e iiierereeseseeessenne 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (), divided by line 13, column () . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il ine 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box an line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is nat
more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly suppaorted organization . ..

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2319. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 ar line 193, and line 16 is mare than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a _or 19b. check this box and see instructions ...

032023 01-25-21 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2020 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 pagea
[Part |! | Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part L. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B, If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supparted organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or pitpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){1) or (2)? i "Yes,* explain jn Part V| how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1} or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or {€6)? if “Yes," answer
fines 3b and 3¢ below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or () and
satisfied the public suppart tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f 'Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the defermination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2)(B)
purposes? /f "Yes, " expfain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place fo ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization”)? if
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4¢ below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported arganization? i "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controfled or supervised by or in connection with ifs supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization suppart any foreign supported arganization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a){1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controis the organization used
{0 ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
PUTPOSES. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supparted organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer fines 5b and 5c below {if applicable). Also, provids detail in Part VI, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i} the reasons for each such action;
{ii}) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how tfe acticn
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). Sa
b Type | or Type il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the arganization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than {i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or mare of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detaif in
Part VI. [

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, ot other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c){(3)(C}), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part { of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) nat described in line 772
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 990 or 890-E£2). 8

8a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one of more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes,® provide detail in Part VI 9a

b Dig one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provids detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 2a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting erganization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and alt Type |l non-functionally integrated

suppotting organizations)? If "Yes," answer ling 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule G, Form 4720, to

determing whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

032024 01-25-21 18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2000 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 pages
[PartIV] Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above?!f "Yes" to fine 11, 11h, or 11c, provide
detail in Part V. tic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the goveming body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, of trustees at all times during the tax year? ff "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were aflocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organizaticn operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s} that operated, supervised, or contralled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Suppeorting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f “No, " describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the crganization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of natification, and (i) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "Ne," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a ciose and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. a

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a |:I The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [The arganization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Cornplete line 3 below.
[ ] The arganization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantiafly all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasans for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvernent. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustess of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or "No" provide datails in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the palicies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes, " describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
032025 §1-25-21 19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 pages
] Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3} Supporting Organizations
1 L Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust an Nov. 20, 1970 [expiain in Part VI). See instructions.
All ather Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B . . {B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid of incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4} 8

| (G [N =

D |G| R W (N =

-]

-~

B) Current Year
Secfion B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ) (optional)

1 Aggregate fair markst value of all non-exempt-use assets {see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average moenthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1¢c
Total {add lines 1a, 1k, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exernpt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply iine 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &)

o |00 |T |

]

[
[

IS

@ |~ |3 |t
@~ |3 ||

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimurm asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 || Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type |l supporting organization (see
instructions).

9| W N |-

DO BN -

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2020 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 page7_
]_Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /oniinved
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)
Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the arganization is responsive
(orovide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] i} (iii}
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

~ || BN

@S s (W

[-+]

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-

able cause required - exp/ain in Part V). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2018

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior vears

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $
a_ Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior ta 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

& Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021, Add lines 3§
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2020

N |-t

[+]

T e (o (0T

¢ |0 |T |9

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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[Part VIT Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part 1I, line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4h, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 8¢, 113, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,
line 1; Part I¥, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2h, 3a, and 3b; Part V, fine 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Pant V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, §, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.) .

SCHEDULE A, PAGE 2, PART II

THE NEW YORK STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL APPROVED THE MERGER OF MEALS ON

WHEELS FOR WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. AND THE FOOD BANK OF WESTERN NY, INC.

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2020. THEREFORE ALL AMOUNTS SHOWN ON PAGE 2, PART

II OF SCHEDULE A ARE THE TOTALS OF THE AMOUNTS SHOWN ON EACH

ORGANIZATION'S INDIVIDUAL SCHEDULE A FOR THE TAX YEARS 2016 THROUGH

2020,

032028 D1-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R
{Form 984Q) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, 2020
Part 1V, line 8, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 13f, 123, or 12b N
Dapartrnent of the Traasury b Attach to Form 990 Opeit tO_ Public
internal Revenue Service P Go to www.its.gov/Form90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820

] Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

N b ON

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ____________
Aggregate value of grants from {during year) . ... ...
Aggregate value atendofyear ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? .. ... i D Yes |—_—| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donar or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefft? ... e i:l Yes L] No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s} of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
1 Protection af naturai habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . ... [TTRURITTTUURUUURRIROR 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements i, 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin{a) ... ... .. ... e 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register | ... ... e e e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, ar terrnlnated by the organization during the tax
year p-
4 Number af states where proparly subject to conservation easement is lacated
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periadic menitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it MOldS T |:| Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devated to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enfarcing conservatlon easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| 4]
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)()
BN SECHON T7OMINBHE? ..o e oo e e e [lves [ Jno
9 In Part XIIl, describe haw the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

batance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnate to the organization's financial statements that describes the
orqanlzatlon 's accounting for conservatlon egsements.

] Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization efected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XlII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b i the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amaunts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part Vill, ine 1 e > 3
{ii} Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2  If the arganization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the fallowing amounts required to be reported under FASB ASG 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIll, line 1 e 3

b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... i |

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 page2
| Part “U Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
8 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other recards, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e |:| Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xll.
5§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ........................... [ ves
| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

I:INO

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

ON FOMM OO0, Part X7 e ettt ettt e R e s
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:

Beginning balanCe e . 1e
Additions during the YEAK e e b s 1d
Distributions during The YBAr e et e e e 1e
Ending balance
2a Did the organization include an amournt on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xll|
[PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year {¢) Two years back | (d) Three years back

- @ o o

{e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs e
Administrative expenses

@ Endofyearbalance . .. ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 19, column (a}) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

b Permanent endowment e %

¢ Term endowment P %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o o 0T

-

by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated OFQANIZATIONS oo 3al(i)
(i) Related OrQaANIZALONS | oo oot e e 3Jalii)
b If "Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... 3b
Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
- Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) CGost or other {c) Accumulated {d} Book value
basis {investment) basis (other) depreciation
la Land
b Bulldings | e
¢ Leasehold improvements . 63,845. 19,382. 44 ,463.
d Equipment . 3,035,571.] 2,080,601. 554,970.
e Other . ... 120,000. 120,000,
Total. Add lines 1a throuah 1e. (Cofumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurn (B), fire 10¢) B 1,119,433.

032062 12-01-20

17241018 759621 4803868

28

Schedule D {Form 990) 2020

2020.04030 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK,

48038681



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0AA32239-07C5-49B2-B1A3-F978801EB5E4

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 page3
Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year markst value

{1) Financial derivatives ...
{2) Closely held equity interests
{3) Other

(A

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

{F)

(@)

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) line 12.) p»
| Part VIli| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment (b} Baok value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
4
(s)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Gol. (b) must equa Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) »
] Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

(1
(2)
(3)
(4)
5}
(6}
()
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B fine 15) ... . ... oo | 2
] Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(27 REFUNDABLE ADVANCES 534,444.

(3)

4

(5)

{8)

{7)

(&)

(2

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)RE 250 . oo D 534,444,
2. Liability for uncertain tax pasitions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the foatnote to the organizaticn's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnate has been provided in Part XII1 ..

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 paged
- Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... ... 1 42,595,50 4.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 920, Part VI, line 12:
a Netunreglized gains (losses) oninvestments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2h
¢ Recoveries of prior year Qrants e 2¢
d Other (Describein Part XIIL) e 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d e s 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2EFOMANG 1 e oo 3 | 42,595,504,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vlll line 7b R 4a
b OCther {Describein Part XHL) e 4b
© AdANNesS AaanT b et 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4. (This must equal Form 990, Part , fne 12) 5 | 42,595,504,

econclllation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... o 1| 39,823,295,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ...l 2a
b Prioryearadjustments s 2b
C OtherlOSSES e 2c
d Other(Describein Part XIL) 2d
© AU INGS 2AMNOUGN 20 e 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e fromIRE T s 3 | 39,823,295.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Pant VIll, line7b . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XNL) .o b
€ AddINes4aandab et 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part { line 18) ... 5 | 39,823,295.

|_Part Xil| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, iines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2¢ and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION QUALIFIES AS A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION UNDER SECTION

501{C){3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND, THEREFORE, NO PROVISION FOR

FEDERAL OR STATE INCOME TAXES HAS BEEN REFLECTED IN THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS .

U.S. GRAP PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION AND

MEASUREMENT FOR INCOME TAX POSITIONS THAT THE ORGANIZATION HAS TAKEN OR

EXPECTS TO TAKE. CORPORATIONS TAKE MANY POSITIONS RELATIVE TO TAX LAWS,

INCLUDING THOSE TAKEN IN DETERMINING WHETHER THE TAX IS DUE, A REFUND IS

OWED, A TAX RETURN NEEDS TO BE FILED, OR THE CHARACTERIZATION OF INCOME AS

TAXABLE (FOR EXAMPLE, UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME) OR NONTAXABLE. THE
032054 12-D1-20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 pages
art Xlll| Supplemental Information (continued)

ORGANIZATION HAS NOT RECORDED ANY LIABILITIES RELATING TO UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS.

THE ORGANIZATION FILES ITS RETURN OF ORGANIZATION EXEMPT FRCM INCOME TAX

IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND ITS ANNUAL FILING OF CHARITABLE

ORGANIZATIONS IN NEW YORK STATE.

Schedule D (Form 590) 2020
032055 12-01-20
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2020
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 290, Part IV, line 23.
Cepartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to P.Ub'ic
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
__ FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820
|_P§t I | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the arganization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 890,

Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complets Part |ll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

!:l First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use

|:| Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence

D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If ‘No," complete Part lll toexplain ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online 1a? | ..o 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to astablish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1l

Compensation committee D Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
Form 290 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Saction A, line 1a, with respect ta the filing
arganization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control PaYMENT? L. 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If “Yes® to any of fines 4a-c, list the persons and provids the applicable ameounts for each item in Part |1k
Only section 501(c){3), 501{c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
& For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent cn the revenues of:
A TRe OrgANIZAtIONT e e, 5a X
b Any related organization? Sh X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Il
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
@ THE OFGANIZAION Y et et e 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" an line 8a ot 6b, describe in Part [l
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, ling 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 87 If "Yes," describein Part Il | e 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject o the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If "Yes," describe in Part Il .. 8 X
9 If "Yes" on lins 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Requlations Section S8.4058-B(0)7 . oo i i 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

032111 12-07-20
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) 20 2 0

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Traasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
{ntena) Revande Saervics P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820
|Partl | Types of Property

@} ®) o {d)
Check if qubgr of MNoncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VI, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Books and publications
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles .
Boatsandplanes . .. ...
Intellectual property L
Securities - Publicly traded
Securities - Closely held stock
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests
12  Securities - Miscellaneous ..
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Gther
15 Real estate - Residential

O o~ A DNa

—h
[=]

-
-k

16 Real estate - Commercial X 21 52,684.FMV
17 Real estate - Other X 1 132,500.FMV
18 Coliectibles
19 Foodinventory X 4,601 18,860,075.FMV FROM FEEDING AME
20 Drugs and medical supplies X 52 204,408 .COST
21 Taxddermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts . ...
25 Other ™ ( EQUIPMENT ) X 5 16,800.COST
26 Oter » ( GIFT CARDS y [ X 75 12,594.COST
27 Other P ¢ }
28 Other P | )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form B283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contributicn, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? | e 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part 11
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMMIOULIONS? oo 32a X
b if "Yes,” describe in Part |l
33  If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (¢} for a type of property for which column () is checked,
describe in Part Il

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedufe M {Form 990) 2020

032141 11-23-20
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2020 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820 Page 2

] Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, calumn (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both, Alse complete
this part for any additional infarmation.

032142 11-23-20 Schedule M (Form 990) 2020
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a OMB Np. 1545-0]47

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ [—aann —
(Form 990 or 990-EZ} GComplete to provide information for responses 1o specific questions on 2020

Form 920 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. i
Departrment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 980-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Servics P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest information, inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FEEDMQRE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO OFFER DIGNITY, HOPE, AND A BRIGHTER FUTURE BY PROVIDING NUTRITIOQUS

FOOD, FRIENDSHIP, AND SKILLS TRAINING TO OUR WESTERN NEW YORK NEIGHBORS

IN NEED.

FORM 9390, PART III, LINE 42&, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

FEEDMORE WNY'S FOOD BANK PROGRAM PROVIDES NUTRITIOUS FQOD AND RESOURCES

TO HUNGRY CHILDREN, FAMILIES, ADULTS, OLDER ADULTS AND VETERANS THROUGH

OUR NETWORK OF 302 HUNGER-RELIEF MEMBER AGENCIES AND PROGRAMS

THROUGHOQUT CATTARAUGUS, CHAUTAUQUA, ERIE AND NIAGARA COUNTIES. IN

ADDITION TO FOOD AND OTHER ESSENTIAL ITEMS, INCLUDING DIAPERS AND

PERSONAL CARE PRODUCTS, FEEDMORE WNY ASSISTS ITS ELIGIBLE MEMBER

AGENCIES AND AFFILIATED PROGRAMS WITH FUNDING AND OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

FUNDS RECEIVED FROM STATE AND FEDERAL SOURCES, PRIVATE SOURCES AND

FEEDMORE WNY FUNDS DESIGNATED BY ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE DISTRIBUTED

TO ELIGIBLE AGENCIES AND PROGRAMS TO PROVIDE FOR FOOD, EQUIPMENT AND

OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE. IN 2020, OUR FOOD BANK PROGRAM DISTRIBUTED

17,501,481 POUNDS OF FOOD THROUGH OUR NETWORK OF PROGRAMS, AGENCIES AND

AFFILIATE PARTNERS, AND ASSISTED 173,100 INDIVIDUALS, INCLUDING 70,571

BABIES AND CHILDREN, 78,161 ADULTS AND 23,968 SENIORS. A TOTAL OF

54,152 HOUSEHOLDS WERE SERVED THROUGH OUR FQOOD BANK DISTRIBUTION

NETWORK .

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Page 2
Name of the arganization Employer identification number
FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820

FEEDMORE WNY'S MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM PREPARED AND DELIVERED A TOTAL

OF 1,347,729 NUTRITIQUS, MEDICALLY APPROPRIATE AND READY-TO-EAT MEALS

TO 5,535 HOMEBOUND OLDER ADULTS IN ERIE AND NIAGARA COUNTIES IN 2020.

RECIPIENTS OF HOME-DELIVERED MEALS INCLUDE INDIVIDUALS AGES 60 AND

OLDER WHO ARE UNABLE TO SAFELY SHOP OR PREPARE MEALS OR THOSE YOUNGER

THAN 60 LIVING WITH A PHYSICAL OR MENTAL DISABILITY. IN ADDITION,

FEEDMORE WNY PROVIDED 65,444 MEALS TO 2,000 UNIQUE CLIENTS THROUGH ITS

COMMUNITY DINING PROGRAM IN 2020, THIS SERVES INDIVIDUALS AGES 60 AND

OLDER (AS WELL AS THEIR SPOUSES) THROQUGH DINING SITES IN ERIE COUNTY IN

PARTNERSHIP WITH THE COUNTY'S STAY FIT DINING PROGRAM. MEALS ARE

PREPARED FRESH EACH WEEKDAY IN FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION'S COMMISSARY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 1l1B:

AN OUTSIDE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM PREPARES THE FORM 990. IT IS THEN

REVIEWED BY THE CFQ AND THE FINANCE COMMITTEE. A COPY IS ALSO PROVIDED TO

ALL BOARD MEMEBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL, BOARD MEMBERS COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE ON AN

ANNUAL BASIS. THE QUESTIONNAIRES ARE THEN REVIEWED BY THE BOARD

CHAIRPERSON AND KEPT ON FILE. IF A CONFLICT ARISES, THE BOARD CHATIRPERSON

AND THE PRESIDENT/CEC FOLLOWS UP WITH THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

ALL EMPLOYEES AND CORPORATE OFFICERS ARE REVIEWED REGULARLY. APPROPRIATE

RAISES ARE GRANTED BASED ON THEIR PERFORMANCE AND THE PERFORMANCE OF THE

ORGANIZATION AS A WHOLE. 1IN ADDITION, THE BOARD USES VARIOUS BENCHMARKING

METHODS AND COMPARES SALARIES AND BENEFITS TO OTHER AREA NON-PROFIT
032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
54
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Schedule O (Form 990 or $80-E7] 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YOREK, INC. 22-2470820
ORGANTIZATIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990 IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION ON ITS

WEBSITE, UPON REQUEST AND ON GUIDESTAR.ORG. THE FORM 1023 IS AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

TRANSFER QOF NET ASSETS TO FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. -7,614,184.

FORM 3550, PART XII, LINE 2C

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED ITS AUDIT OVERSIGHT PROCESS OR THE

PROCESS BY WHICH IT SELECTS ITS INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT FROM THE PRIOR

YEAR.

JANUARY 1, 2020 NAME CHANGE

ON FEBRUARY 27, 2018, THE BOARDS OF MEALS ON WHEELS FOR WESTERN NEW

YORK, INC. (MOW), MEALS ON WHEELS FOUNDATION OF WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.

(FOUNDATION)AND THE FOOD BANK OF WESTERN NY, INC. (FOOD BANK)

CONTEMPORANEQUSLY APPROVED AND ENTERED INTO A PLAN OF MERGER. UNDER THE

PLAN OF MERGER MOW MERGED INTC THE FOOD BANK WITH THE NEW MERGED ENTITY

BEING CALLED FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. THE FOUNDATION BECAME

FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK FOUNDATION, INC. THE NEW YORK STATE ATTORNEY
032212 11-20-20 Schedule C {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
55
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. 22-2470820

GENERAL APPROVED THE MERGER, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2020.

ON SEPTEMBER 24, 2019, MEALS ON WHEELS FOR WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. (MOW)

ENTERED INTO AN AFFILIATION AGREEMENT WITH LOCKPORT MEALS ON WHEELS,

INC. (LMOW). UNDER THE AGREEMENT, MOW BECAME THE SOLE MEMBER OF LMOW.

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
56
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPCRT

To the Board of Directors
FeedMore Western New York, Inc.
and Related Entity

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of FeedMore Western New York, Inc. and
Related Entity (the Organization), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of
December 31, 2020, and the related consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets, cash
flows and functional expenditures for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consclidated financial
statements, (collectively, the consolidated financial statements).

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
-apinion.

Opinion

in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of FeedMore Western New York, Inc. and Related Entity as of December 31,
2020, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matter
Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying consolidating supplementary information on pages 19 and 20, and the accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards on
pages 21 - 23, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements
or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 29, 2021 on
our consideration of FeedMore Western New York, Inc. and Related Entity’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control aver financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering FeedMore Western New York,
Inc. and Related Enfity’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Buffalo, New York
June 29, 2021

2 = FreedMaxickeeasec
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,106,207
Grants and accounts receivable, net 3,875,348
Pledges receivable - operating, net 37,585
Prepaid expenses 133,212
Food inventory 3,381,940
Total current assets 21,534,292
Investments 13,049,030
Land, building and equipment, net 6,747,084
Pledges receivable - operating, net 63,908
Assets whose use is limited 65,345
Total assets $ 41,459,659
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 1,842,536
Accrued expenses 438,153
Refundable advances 534,444
Total current liabilities 2,815,132
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions 36,814,030
With donor restrictions 1,830,496
Total net assets 38,644,526
Total liabilities and net assets $ 41,459,659

See accompanying notes.
3
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

CONSOQLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenue, grants and other support:
Contributions:
Government funding % 6,129,421 % 9,367,781 $ 15,497,202
Client contributions 935,661 - 935,661
General contributions 7,707,117 1,143,303 8,850,420
Special events 1,735,754 - 1,735,754
Private grants 3,910,763 - 3,910,763
Revenues:
Contract Medicaid funding 1,164,332 - 1,164,332
Program fees 1,700,110 - 1,700,110
Rental income 399,926 - 399,926
Other income 868,071 - 868,071
In-Kind Contributions:
Donated food 11,206,703 - 11,206,703
USDA food 7,853,372 - 7,653,372
General 447 651 - 447,651
Net assets released from restrictions 12,760,914 (12,760,914) -
Total revenue, grants and other support 56,619,795 (2,249,830) 54,369,965
Expenditures:
Program services 39,193,180 - 39,193,180
Management and general 1,794,579 - 1,794,579
Fundraising 1,132,452 - 1,132,452
Total expenditures 42,120,211 - 42,120,211
Income from operations 14,499 584 {2,249,830) 12,249,754
Other income:
Interest income 136,522 - 136,522
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments 1,203,816 - 1,203,816
Total other incomes 1,340,338 - 1,340,338
Change in net assets 15,839,022 (2,249,830) 13,590,092
Net assets - beginning of year 20,974,108 4,080,326 25,054 434
Net assets - end of year 3 36,814,030 3 1,830,456 $ 38,644,526

See accompanying notes.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets $ 13,590,092
Reconciliation of change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 706,523
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments {1,203,816)
Changes in:
Pledges receivable - operating 662,099
Grants and accounts receivable, net {2,551,608)
Prepaid expenses (87,038)
Inventory {471,841)
Accounts payable 1,670,290
Accrued expenses {279,901)
Refundable advances 475,502
Net cash provided by operating activities 12,510,302
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of equipment (908,995)
Purchase of investments (10,763,081}
Proceeds from sale of investments 7,028,545
Net cash used in investing activities {4,643,531)
Net change in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash 7,866,771
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash - beginning of year 6,304,781
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash - end of year $ 14,171,652
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash
operating activities:
Donated food $ 18,953,188
Donated equipment $ 149,300
Donated services $ 53,589
Donated goods 5 244,762

Total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash reconciliation:

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash to the amounts
reported within the statements of financial position:

2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,106,207
Assets whose use is limited 65,345
$ 14,171,552

See accompanying notes.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Operations: On January 1, 2020, The Food Bank of Western New York, Inc. merged with the Meals on Wheels
for Western New York, Inc. and commenced operations as FeedMore Western New York, Inc. (the
Organization). The Meals on Wheels Foundation of Western New York, Inc. amended its certificate of
incorporation to change the carporation name to the FeedMore WNY Foundation, Inc. The separate
organizations merged together to leverage and integrate their respective programs with the goal of serving as
a comprehensive hunger relief organization. As a merged organization, FeedMore can more efficiently and
effectively fulfill the overarching shared charitable objective of alleviating hunger in the Western New York
community.

The Organization is as a not-for-profit organization in Western New York dedicated to obtaining nutritious food
and support from public and private sources and efficiently distributing these resources to the hungry in Western
New York through its member agencies. The Organization solicits donations of surplus food and grocery items
from the food industry, public and private sources, and distributes these products to qualified 501(c)(3)
charities. The food is obtained from various donors based in Western New York, national donors through an
affiliation with Feeding America, and the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA). The Organization
also distributes purchased food with funds from private contributions, private foundations and government
grants, and respectfully provides food, training, education and hunger advocacy for its member agencies and
clients. The Organization also provides the delivery of nutritious meals to home-bound elderly and disabled
persons in the community.

FeedMore WNY Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation), an entity influenced by the Organization, is a public charity
under Section 170(b){1)(a)(vi) whose purpose is to raise, hold and invest funds for the Organization and other
beneficiary organizations involved in the promotion of nutritious meals to home-bound individuals and the
solicitation, collection, and storage of food products and the distribution of food products to feed people in need.

In accordance with ASC 958, the Organization accounted for the business combination as a merger.
Accordingly, the carrying value of the combined assets and liabilities of the Food Bank of Western New York,
Inc. and Meals on Wheels for Western New York, Inc. were recorded as the beginning net asset balance in the
accompanying consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets.

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of FeedMore Western
New York, Inc. and FeedMore Foundation of WNY, Inc. (collectively, the Organization). All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Presentation. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made: In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), the Organization recognizes contributions
received as income and contributions made as expenses. The Organization recognizes all contributions received
as income in the period received. All contributions are considered to be available for use without restriction unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as increases to net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction is
fulfilled, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same
time period in which the contribution is received, the Organization reports the support as without donor restrictions.
The Organization recognizes contributions made as expenses in the period pledged or distributed.

Revenue Recognition: Support received under Federal, New York State and County grants is recorded as
revenue when the related costs are incurred. Included in grants and accounts receivable on the consolidated
statements of financial position is $3,100,708 which represents amounts due to the Organization for
reimbursement of costs incurred prior to the end of the year. There was $534,444 received in advance classified
as refundable advances related to grant revenue at December 31, 2020,

7
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Shared Maintenance Fees: Through membership agreements, nonprofit agencies agree to share the cost of
operations by contributing up to fourteen cents for each pound of donated product they receive. The
Organization will not stop supplying an organization, which provides emergency relief, for failure to contribute
to shared maintenance.

Program Reimbursement Fees: The Organization receives reimbursements under Federal, State, County
and private grants for a portion of the costs incurred in receiving, storing and distributing purchased and USDA
food products.

Donated and In-Kind Services: Contributed services and goods were received by the Organization and have
been reflected as in-kind contributions and corresponding expenses in the accompanying statement of
activities and changes in net assets in accordance with current accounting standards. Additionally, a number
of unpaid volunteers have made contributions of their time to develop and participate in the Organization's
program. No accounting recognition is made for the fair market value of services provided by volunteer
personnel as no objective basis is available to measure the value of such services.

Inventory: One of the primary functions of the Organization is the collection and distribution of food and
grocery items. The majority of the Organization’s inventory consisted of donated food. The remainder of inventory
not received through in-kind donations is purchased. The inventory is valued as follows:

Donated food and grocery items: The donated inventory is valued utilizing the Feeding America Product
Valuation Survey. This survey helps the Organization determine the approximate wholesale value of one
pound of donated product at the national level.

Purchased inventory: The purchased inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-
out basis (FIFQ). The Crganization evaluated inventory levels and expected usage on a periodic basis and
records valuation allowances as require.

Income Tax Status: The Organization qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c){3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and, therefore, no provision for federal or state income taxes has been reflected in the
consolidated financial statements.

U.S. GAAP provides guidance on the financial statement recognition and measurement for income tax positions
that the Organization has taken or expects to take. Corporations take many tax positions relative to tax laws,
including those taken in determining whether the tax is due, a refund is owed, a tax return needs to be filed, or the
characterization of income as taxable (for example, unrelated business income) or nontaxable. The Crganization
has not recorded any liabilities relating to uncertain tax positions.

The Organization files its Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and its
Annual Filing of Charitable Organizations in New York State.

Accounting Estimates: The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding
certain types of assets, liabilties, revenues and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled
transactions and events as of the date of the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, actual resuits may
differ from estimated amounts.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit and money market accounts
which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits at several of its banks. The Organization has not experienced
any losses in such accounts. The Organization believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with regards
to its cash and cash equivalents. The Organization considers financial instruments with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash eguivalents.

In accordance with certain grant agreements, the Organization is required to hold cash in a separate bank
account. The Organization has complied with this requirement for the year end December 31, 2020.

Pledges Receivable: Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded at their net realizable value which approximates fair value. Unconditional promises to give that are
expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of estimated future cash flows.
Conditional promises to give are not included as support until such time as the conditions are substantially
satisfied. The discounts on those amounts are computed using a risk-adjusted interest rate applicable to the date
of pledge. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue. Management’s estimate of an
allowance for uncollectible pledges is based on historical collection rates and an analysis of the collectability of
individual promises. Management determined that no allowance related to pledges receivable was necessary at
December 31, 2020.

Grants and Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable are carried at amount invoiced or amounts due from
grantors on cost reimbursement grants. Balances outstanding longer than 30 days are considered past due. The
accounts receivable are reviewed periodically to determine the need for an allowance. Management has
determined that an allowance of $139,537 related to accounts receivable was necessary at December 31, 2020.

Land, Building and Equipment: Land, building, vehicles and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated
using the straight-line method over the assets' estimated useful lives. Routine repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed as incurred.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that long-lived assets and
certain identifiable intangibles held and used by an entity be reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. There was
no impairment noted for the years ended December 31, 2020

Advertising: The Organization follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred.
Advertising expense amounted to $15,597 for the year ended December 31, 2020.

Self Insurance: The Organization was a member of a self-funded workers compensation insurance trust through
April 2010. The Organization remains subject to potential future liabilities related to workers compensation claims.
As of December 31, 2020, there were no known claims for which the Organization is liable.

Concentration of Risk: The Organization maintains its excess cash primarily in savings and checking accounts
at several financial institutions. Although certain cash accounts exceed the federally insured deposit amount,
management does not anticipate nonperformance by the financial institutions and reviews their performance

periodically.

The Organization's investments are subject to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall market
volatility risks. Further, because of the significance of the investments to the Organization’s financial position and
the level of risk inherent in most investments, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of these
investments could occur in the near term and such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements. Management is of the opinion that the diversification of its invested assets among the
various asset classes should mitigate the impact of changes in any one class.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The Organization relies on one company for meal preparation. Management does not anticipate nonperformance
by the company.

The Organization receives approximately 30% of its revenues and other support from federal, state and county
sources, including client contributions under the home delivered meals program, and the loss of any one of these
sources could have a material adverse effect on the Organization. The Organization has two separate agreements
(the Agreements) with the Erie County Department of Senior Services (the County) to provide home delivered
meals and congregate meals, respectively. The Agreements are each for a term of three years, terminating on
December 31, 2021, subject to annual appropriation. The County in its sole discretion may extend the
Agreements beyond their initial terms for up to two additional one-year periods subject to the terms of
Agreements.

Net Assets: The consolidated financial statements report net assets and changes in net assets in two classes
that are based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its donors, as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: Net assets without donor restrictions are resources available to
support operations. The only limits on the use of these net assets are the broad limits resulting for the nature
of the Organization, the environment in  which it operates, the purposes specified in its corporate
documents and its application for tax-exempt status, and any limits resulting from contractual agreements
with creditors and others that are entered into in the course of its operations.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: Net assets with donor restrictions are resources that are restricted by
a donor for use for a particular purpose or in a particular future period. Some donor-imposed restrictions are
temporary in nature, and the restriction will expire when the resources are used in accordance with the
donor's instructions or when the stipulated time has passed. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual
in nature; the Organization must continue to use the resources in accordance with the donor’s instructions.

The Organization's unspent contributions are included in this class if the donor limited their use, as are its
donor-restricted endowment funds.

When a donor’s restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner specified by the donor or
by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is reported in the consolidated financial statements
by reclassifying the net assets from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor
restrictions. Net assets restricted for acquisition of buildings or equipment {(or less commonly, the
contribution of those assets directly) are reported as net assets with donor restrictions until the specified
asset is placed in service by the Organization, unless the donor provides more specific directions about the
period of its use.

Classification of Transactions: All revenues and net gains are reported as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions in the consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets unless the donor
specified the use of the related resources for a particular purpose or in a future period. All expenses and net
losses other than losses on endowment investments are reported as decreases in net assets without donor
restrictions. Net gains on endowment investments increase net assets with donor restrictions, and net losses
on endowment investments reduce that net asset class.

Expense recognition and allocation: The consolidated financial statements report certain categories of
expenses that are attributable to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses
require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenseas that are allocated include
depreciation, repairs and maintenance, occupancy, and other administrative which are allocated by
percentage of salary, as well as salaries and benefits, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time
and effort. Every year the basis on which costs are allocated are evaluated.

Management and general expenses include those costs that are not directly identifiable with any specific
program, but which provide for the overall support and direction of the Organization.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fundraising costs are expensed as incurred, even though they may result in contributions received in future
years. The Organization generally does not conduct its fundraising activities in conjunction with its other
activities. In the few cases in which it does, such as when the newsletter, annual report or donor
acknowledgements contain requests for contributions, joint costs have been allocated between fundraising
and management and general expenses in accordance with standards for accounting for costs of activities that
include fundraising.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements: In September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Not-
for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed
Nonfinancial Assets, which requires a not-for-profit entity to present contributed nonfinancial assets in the
statement of activities as a line item that is separate from contributions of cash or other financial assets. ASU
2020-07 also requires additional qualitative and quantitative disclosures about contributed nonfinancial assets
received, disaggregated by category. This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021.
The Organization is currently evaluating the impact of this new guidance on its consolidated financial
statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU supersedes
the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to recognize lease
assets and lease liabilities on the consolidated statement of financial position for all leases with terms longer
than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification affecting the pattern
of expense recognition in the consolidated statement of activities. The new standard is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2021, including interim periods within those fiscal years. A modified retrospective
transition approach is required for lessees for capital and operating leases existing at, or entered into after, the
beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in the consolidated financial statements, with certain
practical expedients available. The Organization is currently evaluating the impact the adoption of this new
standard will have on its consclidated financial statements.

Subsequent Events: These financial statements have not been updated for subsequent events occurring after
June 29, 2021, which is the date these financial statements were available to be issued.
NOTE 2. GRANTS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The grants and accounts receivable consist of the following at December 31, 2020:

Due from New York State $ 1,752,684
Due from Erie and Niagara County 1,348,014
Due from private pay contracts 682,377
Other 231.800
3,942,149

Less allowance for doubtful accounts (139,537)
$__3.875348
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3. PLEDGES RECEIVABLE
Pledges receivable, net of present value discount, are summarized as follows at December 31, 2020:

Pledges expected to be collected in:

Less than one year $ 37,585
One to five years 89,022
More than five years 10,000
136,607

Less present value discount 35.114
101,493

Less current portion 37,585
Long-term portion, net of discount $____ 63908

NOTE 4. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure that is, without donor ar other restrictions limiting their use,
within one year of December 31, 2020 are:

Financial assets available for expenditure:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,106,207
Pledges receivable - operating, net 37,585
Grants and accounts receivable, net 3,875,348
Investments 13,049.030
Total financial assets 31,068,170

Less financial assets held to meet
donor-iimposed restrictions:

Purpose-restricted net assets {see Note 9) 1,830,498
Amount available for general expenditures within one year $.29,237.674

Additicnal working capital needs of the Organization related to core programs and capital expenditures can be
funded through philanthropic efforts of the Foundation. The Organization currently holds unrestricted
investments which can be used for additional liquidity purposes.

NOTE 5. INVESTMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standard Codification {ASC} 820, Fair Value
Measurements, establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That framewoerk provides a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives
the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three Levels of
the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets that the ptan has the ability to access.

12
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5. INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable
for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level
of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the
use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of valuation methodologies used at December 31, 2020
Mutual Funds and Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs): Valued at the closing price reported on the active
market on which the individual securities are traded. These investments are classified as Level 1
investments.

Corporate Equity Securities: Valued at closing price reported on the active market on which the individual
securities are traded. Equity securities are classified as Level 1 investments.

Money Market Funds: A Money Market Fund is a public investment vehicle valued using $1 for the NAV.
Money market funds are classified as level 1 investments.

Corporate Bonds and Notes: Valued based on yields currently available on comparable securities of issuers
with similar credit ratings. Corporate bonds and notes are classified as level 2 investments.

U.S. Treasury and Agency Bonds: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individual securities are traded. U.8. treasury and agency bonds are classified as level 1 investments.

Investments are caried at fair value. Net realized and unrealized gains which are reported in the consolidated
statement of activities and changes in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2020 amounted to $1,203,816.
The Organization has measured its investments at fair value on a recurring basis.

Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2020:

Fair
Cost Value
Mutual funds and ETFs $ 6,911,883 $ 8,055,269
Corporate equity securities 2,672,408 3,088,358
Money market funds 1,569,051 1,569,051
Corporate bonds and notes 110,530 110,558
U.S. Treasury and agency bonds 221,300 225,794

$_11,485172 $.13.049,030
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5. INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following tables set forth financial assets measured at fair value in the consolidated statements of financial
position and the respective levels to which the fair value measurements are classified within the fair value

higrarchy as of December 31, 2020;

Assets at Fair value
As of December 31, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds and ETFs 3 8,055,269 3 - $ - $ 8,055,269
Corporate equity securities;
Domestic stocks 2,754,007 - - 2,754,007
Foreign stocks 334,351 - - 334,351
Money market funds 1,569,051 - - 1,569,051
Corporate bonds and notes - 110,558 - 110,558
US Treasury and agency bonds 225794 - - 225,794
Total assets at fair value $.12.938,472 $__ 110,568 $____ - $.13,049030
NOTE 6. LAND, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT
Land, building and equipment are comprised of the following at December 31, 2020;
Land $ 174,748
Building 8,739,481
Leasehold improvements 63,845
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 4,106,788
Vehicles 1,560,259
14,645,121
Less accumulated depreciation 7,898,037
$_6.747,084
Asset categories and related estimated useful lives are as follows:
Building 39 - 40 years
Leasehold improvements 15 - 35 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3-10 years

Vehicles

5 years

Depreciation expense amounted to $706,523 for the year ended December 31, 2020,

NOTE 7. INVENTORY

Purchased Product: Food and grocery items that have been purchased with public and private funds, but
which have not been distributed, are reported as inventory. The inventory of grant purchased food will be
distributed at no charge to qualified organizations. This inventory is valued at cost. The cost of grant food and
grocery items distributed during the year end December 31, 2020 amounted to $4,210,776 and $1,388,050
under State and County, and private grant programs, respectively. Additional Federal (FEMA) and County
funds were made available to member agencies with which to purchase food and grocery items from the
wholesale inventory, which is available for purchase year-round. As of December 31, 2020, the value of

purchased product amounted to $1,163,837
14
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. INVENTORY (CONTINUED)

Donated Product: The majority of food and grocery items that are distributed have been donated. The
following represents a summary of these products at December 31, 2020:

_Pounds __Value
Inventory — beginning of year 394,694 $ 639,404
Donations received 6.975.195 11.299.8186
Less:
Distributed to WNY Programs (6,820,132) {11,048,614)
Distributed to other food banks (8,507) (13,781)
Spoiled items (mostly perishable) (49.192) (79.691)
Transformations (86.910) (140.794)
inventory — end of year __ 405148 $__ 656,340

The December 31, 2020 in-kind value was determined using a rate of $1.62 per pound estimated by
management using the most recently published Feeding America Independent Accountants’ Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures in determining an approximate average wholesale value of one pound of
donated praduct at the national level.

USDA Products: The in-kind value of the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) products is
supplied by the New York State Office of General Services (through the United States Department of
Agriculture) for informational purposes in tracking their cost of the value of the food distributed. The following
summarizes the activity of USDA food at December 31, 2020:

Pounds Value
Inventory — beginning of year 1,825,378 $ 1,852,824
USDA received 5,341,931 7.653,372
USDA distributed (5.609.476) (7.169,900)
Transformations (723,695) (774.533)
Inventory — end of year 834,138 $__1.661,763

NOTE 8. LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a $4,000,000 line of credit available at a bank with interest calculated at LIBOR plus
1.75% {1.89% at December 31, 2020). The line of credit is secured by the Organization's cash, securities and
other assets and property. The line of credit is subject to the ongoing review of the financial institution and
availability may be restricted in the future. At December 31, 2020, no borrowings were outstanding under this
arrangement.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TG THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
At December 31, 2020, net assets with deonor restrictions are available for the following purposes or periods:

Purpose restrictions, available for spending:

Inventory for distribution $ 860,405
Donations for future food expenditures 593,543
Meal delivery 188,845
Other 82,393
Commissary 43,042
Total purpose-restricted net assets 1,768,228
Time restrictions:
Pledges made for future periods 62,268
Total net assets with donor restrictions $__1.830,496

NOTE 10. PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM

On Aprit 11, 2020, the Organization received loan proceeds in the amount of $689,843 under the Paycheck
Protection Program {PPP). Established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES)
Act, the PPP provides for loans to qualifying businesses in amounts up to 2.5 times the business’s average
monthly payroll expenses. PPP loans and accrued interest are forgivable after a "covered period” {eight or 24
weeks) as long as the borrower maintains its payroll levels and uses the loan proceeds for eligible purposes,
including payroll, benefits, rent, and utilities. The forgiveness amount will be reduced if the borrower terminates
employees or reduces salaries during the covered period. Any unforgiven portion of a PPP loan is payable over
two or five years at an interest rate of 1%, with a deferral of payments for 10 months after the end of the covered
period.

On April 14, 2021, the Organization received confirmation that the full amount of the PPP funds received had
been forgiven by the Small Business Administration. In accerdance with ASC 958-805, the $689,843 of proceeds
from the PPP have been recorded as other income in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities and
changes in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2020.

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization participates in a 403(b) Thrift Plan. Eligible employees are automatically enrolled in the plan with
a 3% salary deferral rate. Employees who are age 18 or older and work at least 1,000 hours per year are eligible
to receive employer contributions after ocne year of employment. The plan provides a base employer contribution
equal to 3% of employee’s annual compensation. The plan also provides an employer matching contribution of
100% of an employees’ contribution up to 3% of the employee’s annual compensation. During the year ended
Decermnber 31, 2020, the Organization contributed approximately $160,000 to the 403(b) Plan,
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC,
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12. DONATED GOODS, SERVICES AND EQUIPMENT

In accordance with U.S. GAAP, contributed services are those services that would otherwise be required to be
purchased had they not been contributed. There is approximately $54,000 of such specialized services,
approximately $245,000 of donated goods and $149,300 of donated equipment reflected in the consolidated
financial statements at December 31, 2020.

NOTE 13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization has entered into a lease agreement {the Lease) with the Foundation to rent office space at the
facility. The Lease included a base rent of $1,478 per month for the year ended December 31, 2020. Base rent
expense to the Foundation amounted to $17,737 for the year ended December 31, 2020. In addition to the base
rent, the Organization must pay for property expenses not to exceed $44,961 for the year ended December 31,
2020. Any property expense in excess of the $44,961 will be reimbursed by the Foundation to the Organization, up
to the amount of base rent paid by the Organization for the preceding lease year. These expenses include but are
not limited to property taxes, insurance, and all costs and expenses in connection with management, operation
and maintenance of the facility. On an annual basis, the base rent and property expenses will be reviewed and
adjusted, if necessary, according to changes in the Consumer Price Index.

The expenses were reviewed for the years ended December 31, 2020, resulting in no receivable from the
Foundation. The Lease expires October 31, 2049, The aforementioned transactions above have been eliminated
in the consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 14. OPERATING LEASES
The Organization leases office equipment and vehicles under various noncancelable operating leases through

July 2026. Rental expense for these leases totaled approximately $105,000 for the year ended December 31,
2020. Future minimum lease payments subsequent to December 31, 2020 are approximately as follows:

2021 $ 110,000
2022 73,000
2023 73,000
2024 73,000
2025 58,000
Thereafter 34.000
$__421.000

NOTE 15. COMMISSARY LEASE COMMITMENT

The Organization has a lease agreement for the commissary building and meal production equipment with Trio
Community Living, LLC (Tric). The lease provided for annual base rent of $100,000 and an additional base
rent of $250,000 per year after the year of commencement. The additional base rent increases 2.5% per year
through the end of the lease term. The Organization recognizes total rental income under the lease on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Trio is responsible for its pro-rata share of utilities based upon
square footage of the commissary to the total building. Base rental income under this agreement amounted to
$389,923 during the year ended December 31, 2020. The lease was renewed effective January 1, 2021 for a
term of 12 months with & renewal option for two additional periods of one year each. At December 31, 2020,
future minimum lease payments receivable under operating leases are as follows:

2021 $__ 397171
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 15. COMMISSARY LEASE COMMITMENT (CONTINUED)

Property held for lease to others under operating leases consists of the following at December 31, 2020:
Building $ 4,330,783
Equipment 2,339,968

6,670,751
Less accumulated depreciation 2 511,453

$_4.159.208
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